
WITNO0370129 
WITNO0370129 

30/0812024, 12:21 WITNO0370129 - Emails between Calum Greenhow and Tim McCormack re Dalmellington dated 9 August 2016.htm 

From: Calum Greenhow e ' GRO ' 
Sent: 09 August 2024 15:05 
To: Ruth Buckley-Salmon 
Subject: Fwd: Phone Call from Mark 

This email message was detected as a probable Rosiness Email Compromise (RFC) threat. Double-check over the phone ox 

Sent from Outlook fur iOS 

From: Calum Greenhow < GRO
Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2016 329 PM 
To: Tim McCormack <f------GRO 
Subject: Re: Phone CajFEi rn fvfaFk -- - _ 

---------_.. 

Thanks Tim, 

Will do. 

Calum 

West LIr1ton-J GRo._._._._.: 
Mobile S__ GRO 

Email - -----

From: Tim McCormack 
Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2016 2.31 PM 
To: Calum Greenhow 
Subject: Phone Call from Mark 

Hi Calum 

Just had a phone call from Mark Daniels. 

We really need to talk about this. You won't know half of the story surrounding Dalmellington yet but one of the 
most important points that has come out of it has been POL's refusal to inform the network that this type of 
problem can occur. 

Seema Misra was sent to prison for falsifying accounts and the Judge specifically noted that if the computer 
caused the shortfall in the accounts then she should have noticed. Pretty difficult when POL know about these 
problems and don't tell 

you what to look for. 

Please - this is 
so important for all remaining SPMRs and new entrants. 

My numbers are GRO -or Mobile!. _. _ O

Cheers, Tim 

_ GRO

Subject Re: FYI
From: a um• GRO . l ._._. _._._. _._._._._._._. 
Date: Tue, 12 Nov 2013 08:14:54 +0000 
To: 'mandagi GRO 

Hi Tim, 

Postmaster is so confident in the future of the Post Office that he is willing to take this opportunity to retire. 

Calum 

Everyone wants a Post Office but no-one wants to pay for it 

Sent from my iPad 

On 12 Nov 2013, at 08:03, "Tim McCormack" f"--- wrote: 
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Another PO in Dumfries on the move - advert on today 

http://de5.i-g p.com/fe/tpjpostoffice14.asp?newms=jj&id=103029&newlang=1

Cheers 

Common sense is not so common -Voltaire 
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